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TRANSPERFECT

City of New York, State of New York, County of New York

I, Jacqueline Yorke, hereby certify that the document “SQO000013895” is, to the best of my

knowledge and belief, a true and accurate translation from French into English.

A

Jacqueline Yorke
Currently situated in the County of New York

Sworn to before me remotely this
June 23, 2021

AMID

Signaturd, Notary Public
Currently situated in the County of New York

LU

=5

Stamp, Notary Public

LANGUAGE AND TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS FOR GLOBAL BUSINESS
1250 BROADWAY, 6TH FLOOR, NEW YORK, NY 10001 | T212.689.5555 | F212.689.1059 | WWW.TRANSPERFECT.COM
OFFICES IN 90 CITIES WORLDWIDE

SQ0000013895.C0001
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From: Luc Estenne
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2006 2:38 p.m.
To: Jerome Muller
Subject: RE: Hard close for sale

OK for the cantillon & the two moores

AL AAAAL AR A 3 3 -/
B e e N N o Tl o

From: Jerome Muller

Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2006 9:32 a.m.
To: Luc Deblue

Cc: Luc Estenne

Subject: RE: Hard close for sale

&

Thank you! See the answers below
In fact, there are only the Cantillons and perhaps the Moore that interest us...

3 sk sk s sk stk sk ksl sk sk stk oskokskokoskokokoskok

Jerome Muller

Head of Research
Partners Advisers S.A.
100 rue du Rhone
CH-1204 Geneva
Switzerland

& +4122 716 00 60

D4 muller@partnersadvisers.com
353k s s s stk s ks ok Rk Rk ok sk R Rk

E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or crror-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted,
destroyed, delayed in transmission, incomplete, or may contain viruses. Partners Advisers S.A ., therefore does not accept
liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which may arise as a result of this e-mail transmission.
If vernification is required, please request a hard-copy version. This message is provided for informational purposes and
should not be construed as a solicitation or an offer to buy or sell any securities or related financial instruments.

This message contains confidential information or information belonging to Partners Advisers S.A. and is intended only
for the named individual. If you are not the named addressee, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.
Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this message in error and delete this e-message from
your system.
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From: Luc Deblue
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2006 9:29 a.m.
To: Jerome Muller

PAAAA

Cc: Timothe Henry; Luc Estenne
Subject: Hard close for sale

Jerome,
It is likely that Bucephale will sell the following positions next week. Could that interest us?

- Cantillon Europe: $6.6M: oh yes oh yes oh yes!!!
- AlphaGo Cappella: $ 6.7M: No

SQO0000013895.0001
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- Farallon Capital Investors: $1.6M: No

- Citadel/Kensington Class A: $9.1M: No

- Moore Global Investment - class A (quarterly liquidity): $10.5M: Why not... To be discussed with Luc.
- Moore Global Fixed Income: $6M: Yes, but it depends on liquidity ...

- Perry International: $4.5M: no

- Highbridge Capital Corporation: $9M: No

- DE Shaw Composite Intl: $10M: No, we can have it directly at the manager

- Caxton Global Investment: $8.4M: no

- Fairfield Sentry: $4M: Absolutely not!

- Och Ziff Overseas Fund: $4.5M: not either... [pas non plus]

Luc Deblue

Risk Manager
Partners Advisers S.A.
T + 41 22 716 0060

F +41 22 716 0061

SQO0000013895.0002
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From: Luc Estenne
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2006 2:38 PM
To: Jérome Muller
Subject: RE: Hard Close for sale

Ok pour les cantillion & les deux moores

From: Jérome Muller

Sent: jeudi, 16. mars 2006 09:32
To: Luc Deblue

Cc: Luc Estenne

Subject: RE: Hard Close for sale

Merci! Voir les réponses ci-dessous
En fait il n’y a que les Cantillon et peut-étre les Moore qui nous intéressent...
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Jerome Muller

Head of Research

Partners Advisers S.A.

100 rue du Rhone

CH-1204 Geneva

Switzerland

@ +4122716 0060

> muller@partnersadvisers.com

E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted,
destroyed, delayed in transmission, incomplete, or may contain viruses. Partners Advisers S.A., therefore does not accept
liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which may arise as a results of this e-mail
transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard-copy version. This message is provided for informational
purposes and should not be construed as a solicitation or an offer to buy or sell any securities or related financial
instruments.

This message contains confidential information or information belonging to Partners Advisers S.A. and is intended only for
the named individual. If you are not the named addressee, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.
Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this message in error and delete this e-message from
you system.

From: Luc Deblue

Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2006 9:29 AM
To: Jérome Muller

Cc: Timothée Henry; Luc Estenne
Subject: Hard Close for sale

Jérome,

Il est probable que Bucephale vendra les positions suivantes la semaine prochaine. Cela peut-il nous intéresser ?

- Cantillon Europe :$ 6.6M: oh oui oh oui oh ouil!l
- AlphaGen Capella :$ 6.7M: Non

CONFIDENTIAL SQO0000013895
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- Farallon Capital Investors: $1.6M: Non
- Citadel/kensington Class A : $9.1M: Non
- Moore Global Investment- class A (liquidité trimestrielle): $ 10.5M: Pourquoi pas... A discuter avec Luc.
- Moore Global Fixed Income: $6M: Oui, mais ¢a dépend de la liquidité...
- Perry International: $4.5M: non
- Highbridge Capital Corporation: $9M: Non
- DE Shaw Composite Intl: $ 10M: Non, on peut en avoir en direct chez le manager
- Caxton Global Investment: $ 8.4M: non
- Fairfield Sentry: $4M: Absolument pas!
- Occh Ziff Overseas Fund:$4.5M: pas non plus...

Luc Deblue

Risk Manager
Partners Advisers S.A.
T+ 41 22716 0060

F + 4122716 0061

CONFIDENTIAL SQO0000013896
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